STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Governor

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

505 VAN NESS AVENUE
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3298

January 31, 2011 File No.: R.07-05-025

Dennis J. Herrera

City Attorney

City and County of San Francisco

City Hall, Room 234, 1 DR. Carlton B. Goodlet Place
San Francisco, CA 94102-4682

RE: Request for Postponement of the Implementation of 2011 Power Charge
Indifference Amount (PCIA) until Completion of the Commission’s Deliberations in
Order Instituting Rulemaking (R.) 07-05-025

Thank you for informing me of your concerns regarding the 2011 PCIA. | understand
that this issue, among others, is being properly litigated in Phase IlI of R.07-05-025,
which is the proceeding in which you should pursue your concerns regarding the PCIA.
A proposed decision in Phase |l of R.07-05-025 should be forthcoming in mid-2011.

Sincerely,
/s/ PUAL CLANON

Paul Clanon
Executive Director

cc: Michael R. Peevey, President
Karen Clopton, Chief Administrative Law Judge
Thomas R. Pulsifer, Administrative Law Judge (ALJ)
Robert A. Barnett, ALJ
Seaneen M. Wilson, ALJ
Jeanne M. Sole, Deputy City Attorney, City and County of San Francisco
All Parties of Record in R.07-05-025, Application (A.) 10-05-022, A.10-08-001,
and A.10-10-001
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